
TAXIDERMY HEAD OF A COURSING LURCHER
A VICTORIAN TAXIDERMY HEAD OF A COURSING LURCHER MOUNTED ON AN OAK BELT SHAPED SHIELD WEARING A

BRASS MOUNTED COLLAR INSCRIBED WITH THE DOG’S NAME ‘THE CARABINIERS’ AND THAT OF THE OWNER ‘A SPROT
ESQ’

CIRCA 1860-1880
SIZE: 37CM LONG – 14½ INS LONG (MAX) 20CM HIGH – 8 INS HIGH (WOOD PLAQUE)

 
LITERATURE

THE NAME LURCHER IS SAID TO COME FROM THE MIDDLE ENGLISH WORD ‘LORCHEN’, TO LURK, OR FROM THE ROMANY
‘LUR’ MEANING THIEF, AND ‘CUR’ MEANING A MIXED DOG BREED.

IN THE 14TH AND 15TH CENTURY ENGLISH AND SCOTTISH GOVERNMENTS BANNED COMMONERS FROM OWNING SIGHT
HOUNDS SUCH AS IRISH AND SCOTTISH DEERHOUNDS AND GREYHOUNDS, AND SO LURCHERS WERE BRED TO AVOID

THESE RESTRICTIONS. THE AIM OF THE CROSS WAS TO BREED AN INTELLIGENT CANNY DOG WITH ENOUGH SPEED
SUITABLE FOR POACHING SMALL GAME. LURCHERS CAN BE AS BIG AS A DEERHOUND OR AS SMALL AS A WHIPPET

DEPENDENT ON THE CROSS.
COURSING DEVELOPED OVER TIME INTO A SPORT FOR ALL. AT THE BIG 19TH CENTURY MEETINGS IN NORTHUMBERLAND

MOST OF THE RUNNERS WERE OWNED BY COALMINERS WHOSE DOGS RAN WITH THE SAME CHANCE OF WINNING AS
THOSE OF THE DUKE OF LEEDS. THE WATERLOO CUP, THE FAMOUS CLASSIC COURSING EVENT, WAS FIRST RUN AT

ALTCAR NEAR LIVERPOOL IN 1836. IT BECAME A NATIONAL EVENT ATTRACTING HUGE CROWDS OF UP TO 75,000 PEOPLE
A DAY. THE WINNING DOGS SUCH AS MASTER M’GRATH AND FULLERTON BECAME NATIONAL HEROES WITH THE THRICE

WINNER MASTER M’GRATH BEING PRESENTED BY ROYAL COMMAND TO QUEEN VICTORIA.

 


